
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH ALABAMA 

MEMORANDUM 
Academic Affairs 

DATE: July 31, 2023 

TO: Nicole Carr (Chair) 
Elizabeth Bordeaux 
Mecca McPherson 
Broderick Morrisette 
Joe Richardson (FS) 

FROM: 

Jarmora Valrie 

~:;;:JD 
~~e President and Provost 

SUBJECT: Student Success Scholarship Committee 2023-2024 

I am pleased to invite you to serve on the Student Success Scholarship Committee for the 2023-

2024 academic year. Dr. Nicole Carr will serve as Chair and will notify you of meetings. The 

committee charge is given below: 

The University ofSouth Alabama supports students with financial need to continue learning 

through several persistence and degree completion scholarships. The committee will review 

applications and make recommendations for scholarships each term. 

The work of the Student Success Scholarship Committee is vitany important to the University. 

Please accept my appreciation for your willingness to serve. If. for any reason, you are unable to 

serve. please let me know. 
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